Who is Amit Vij?

He is an Executive Recruiter at www.at-tech.com

Amit Vij

Executive Recruiter

AT-Tech Texas

14643 Dallas Parkway, Suite 150 | Dallas, TX 75254
d: 214-647-9789

c: 469-269-7130

avij@at-tech.com

And he’s also this guy:

X - www.mugshots.com

< i

Source: http://mugshots.com/US-Counties/Texas/Collin-County-TX/Amit-Vij.65171745.html
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Who is Amit Vij? Was Amit Vij arrested? When was
Amit Vij arrested? What was Amit Vij arrested for?

Amit Vij was booked in Collin County, TX.

Mugshots.com ID: 65171745
DOB: 9/1’
Height: 5* 11" (1
Weight: 175 Ib (79 kg
Eye Color: 8rown

Hair Color: Grey or Partially Grey
Sex: Male

Race: White

Ethnicity: Non Hispanic

Cell: 3A Cell 22 Bunk 1

Arrest Date: 7/25
Release Date: /4
Days Confined: |
SO Number: 323278
Emergency Contacts:
e Tina Vi

013
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From: Marlene Richards - 3010

(mrichards@at-tech.com) |‘ Message Windows-1252] ;I

To: William Favre Slater, 1l

Date: Wed, 7 Jan 2015 21:33:43 +0000

Subject: Re: CISSP Architect opening

Attachments: image001.jpg

William,


http://webmail.billslater.com/mewebmail/Mondo/lang/sys/Forms/MAI/GetAttachment.aspx?MessageID=3081E70D72B74CE1BD2AF9B946F39F26.MAI&Folder=%5cInbox&Filename=image001.jpg&Seq=1

This has been brought to my attention and | spoke with Amit regarding his actions in calling your employer......it
was wrong and it's been acknowledged. | tried calling you back several times as promised but there was no answer
and your voicemail is full.

Your employer, Michelle in HR, has been called and a formal apology was extended. | believe this can be laid to
rest since Amit has apologized and has seized contacting you and your employer. Please call me back if you'd like to
discuss this further.

Thank you!

On Jan 7, 2015, at 3:26 PM, "William Favre Slater, IlI" <slater@billslater.com> wrote:

Your employee, Amit Vij, send this.
It's called TOrtious interference,of employment.

Maybe you need to have a chat with him.

----- Original Message -----

From: Amit Vij - 3010 [mailto:avij@at-tech.com]
To: slater@billslater.com

Sent: Wed, 7 Jan 2015 20:17:35 +0000
Subject: RE: CISSP Architect opening

William,

Thanks. | have called and lodged a complaint against the derogatory email you have sent with
Technatomy Corp.

Amit Vij

Executive Recruiter

AT-Tech Texas

14643 Dallas Parkway, Suite 150 | Dallas, TX 75254
d: 214-647-9789

c: 469-269-7130

avij@at-tech.com

<image001.jpg>

An ACT+1 Group Company
Our Mission is to find, to understand and to fulfill the needs of another.

From: William Favre Slater, III [mailto:slater@billslater.com]
Sent: Wednesday, January 07, 2015 1:54 PM

To: Amit Vij - 3010

Subject: RE: CISSP Architect opening

Importance: High

NAMASTE!!!
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)

LOL!!!

)

No thank you. | will not ever work with ANY Indian Recruiters again!!! Over 450 Indian Recruiters have

been deceived and mistreated me since 2009. All you want to do is steal and collect resumes of good
American IT workers.

)
The more American IT Workers find out about you, I'll bet your job never gets any easier does it?
)

http://blog.computer-fella.com/job-advise/indian-recruiters/

)

----- Original Message -----

From: Amit Vij - 3010 [mailto:avij@at-tech.com]
To: slater@billslater.com

Sent: Wed, 7 Jan 2015 18:17:09 +0000

Subject: CISSP Architect opening

William,

Good afternoon. | came across your profile and would like to know if you are entertaining contract
opportunities? Our client in Chicago, IL is looking to hire CISSP Architect with below skills. Kindly let me
know if you would be a good fit and interested? Thanks.

Position# 1018
Client: Federal Reserve Bank

Location: Chicago, IL 60604 Duration: 6-12
months Start Date: ASAP

Qualifications:

Bachelor's or Master's Degree in Computer Science, Information Systems or other related field or
equivalent work experience 7 to 10 years of information security experience.

CISSP certification required.
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Responsibilities:

This position provides overall direction, guidance and definition of an enterprise's information security
architecture.

Responsibilities include researching, analyzing, designing, proposing and delivering solutions that are
appropriate for the business and information security strategies.

Interfaces across several business areas both locally and nationally, acting as a visionary to proactively
assist in the defining the direction of future information security initiatives.

Responsible for conception of security solutions, building consensus and the selling and execution of
such solutions.

Provides expert consultative, support to the Information Security Manager and acts as an advisor to the
Information Security Officer.

May serve as back-up to Information Security Manager.

May provide input in the performance management process of staff.

May provide work direction and assignments as well as training to more junior staff.

The level of work required is considered advanced and staff must be able to work under minimal
supervision.

Defines enterprise-wide information security architecture for the Bank.

Assist Information Security Management in providing for the safekeeping and integrity of the Banks
information assets by maintaining systems and controls that prevent unauthorized access, modification,
disclosure, and/or deletion of information from computer networks and resources.

Advises Bank leadership on trends in technical, legal and regulatory areas that may potentially impact
information security and computer crime laws.

Participates in Bank wide and System-level initiatives as a representative of the Seventh District.

Acts as a liaison between the FRS National Security competency centers and become an integral,
contributing member to the National Security Architecture effort and the National Incident Response
Program.

Works on multiple projects as project leader or as the subject matter expert.

Interfaces directly with business line technical experts to provide guidance on policy and IS proposed
solutions.

Consults with business units regarding their changing business and technical plans to ensure that
information security issues are addressed early in the project life cycle.

Performs other duties as assigned

Amit Vij

Executive Recruiter

AT-Tech Texas

14643 Dallas Parkway, Suite 150 | Dallas, TX 75254
d: 214-647-9789

c: 469-269-7130

avij@at-tech.com



javascript:OpenNewWindow('/mewebmail/Mondo/lang/sys/Forms/MAI/compose.aspx?MsgTo=mrichards%40at-tech.com&MsgSubject=&MsgCc=&MsgBcc=&MsgBody=',570,450)

An ACT+1 Group Company
Our Mission is to find, to understand and to fulfill the needs of another.



